Minnesota Colleges-Ansgar College, Hutchinson, Minn.

March 13, 1903

H. W. Foght to James J. Hill.

John W. Hutchinson and John Griffen donated twenty acres of land at the village of Hutchinson, Minn. as a site for the college. The Danish Church contributed \$18,000. A wing of one building was built, and opened to students October 1, 1902. Two hundred and seven students were registered up to March 1, 1903, but on Feb. 11, 1903 fire destroyed the buildian Asks Hill to donate money to help re-builthe college. General correspondence by date